

Harrison John Sengelman

HJSengelman@gmail.com | 0426216165 | Curtin, ACT, 2605

Education

Bachelors in Comms/Media from University of Canberra

Highschool certificate from Canberra Grammar
Graduated 2016

Portfolio: [Harrison Sengelman](#)

LinkedIn: [Here](#)

About me

I am a loyal and hardworking individual who has gained experience in strong teams, both helping build and maintain those strong teams through Australian Air Force Cadets (2013 -2015) and my role as teacher to new hires as a sales assistant. I have had my start in social media managing when making my own social media for my art and designs page, that houses work that I am very proud of. Through my years I have gained an understanding and respect for my peers, and I am hardworking and loyal nature to any task set before me. I also grew up in a Defence family with a long history of service.

This has left me with a strong and very positive outlook towards Defence and the incredible role it plays within our community.

Career history

Sales Assistant at Macpac

June 2021 – Current

Key responsibilities

- Responsible for ensuring customer satisfaction
- Senior salesman in soft good and utilities section

Sales Assistant at Anaconda

June 2018 – June 2021

Key responsibilities

- Responsible for gas refuelling centre
- Senior salesman in soft good and utilities section
- Responsible for the teaching of new hires and gained experience in managing a team of my peers

Sales Assistant at Harvey Norman

December 2016 – December 2017

Key responsibilities

- Head of demonstration, displayed the uses of technology for customers
- Main salesperson for virtual reality

Professional History

- Collaboration with a team to produce a social media and website audit, a spokesperson guide and an external communication policy for Gun Control Australia
- Participated in creating a Marketing strategy report for United Care Kippax's Mower Shed
- I collaborated with a group at Marymead to produce a marketing campaign report for their Mindmap service.
- I created a successful marketing plan for a local restaurant, Two Blind Mice, within a limited time frame

Other skills

- Extensive knowledge of social media platforms
- Knowledge of Microsoft Systems, in particularly Word and Excel

Personal Interests

- Camping
- Basketball, Water polo
- Marketing and management of social media
- Reading
- Artwork (designing my own characters or sketching)

References

Available upon request